
PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH 

SANTE PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN 

Junel,2017 

Director 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Manitoba Sustainable Development 
160-123 Main Street
Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

Attention Tracey Braun 

Re: Biomedical Waste Redevelopment Project, 
Draft DGHTA License, Brandon , MB 
Your file number 5749.00

Dear Ms.Braun, 

Brandon Regional 
Health Centre 

icnard Ott 

Manager - Capital Planning Services 
N411 -150 McTavish Ave. East 

Brandon, MB 7 A 283 

Phone: 204-578-4581 I Fax: 204-578-4931 

We recently received notice from Manitoba Health Capital Planning that they wish to review other 
options relative to biomedical waste processing and as such our Capital Project has been cancelled. Under 
consideration is that the rural regions will be collectively out-sourcing bio-medical waste disposal. Accordingly, 
Please consider this letter as our official intention to terminate our application for a Dangerous Goods Handling 
and Transportation Act (DGHT A) license. 

Yours truly, 

Richard Ott 
Area Manager 
Capital Planning Services 

C.C. Raj Rathamano
C.C. Brian Schoonbaert
C.C. Brian Will

www.prairiemountainhealth.ca 



Rathamano, Raj (SO)

( (

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Richard Ott [ROtt@pmh-mb.ca]
June-01-17 2:46 PM
Braun, Tracey (SD)
Brian Will; Brian Schoonbaert; Rathamano, Raj (SD)
Biomedical Waste TDGHA license
20170601 Termination of license Biomedical Waste.doc

Hello Tracey,
Please accept the attached letter terminating our request for a TDGHA license.
Should you have any questions fell free to contact me.

Please note new email addressROtt@pmh-mb.ca

Thank you,
Richard Ott
Area Manager
Capital planning
Prairie Mountain Health
150 McTavish Ave. East
Brandon, MB.
R7A 2B3
Ph (204) 5784581
Cell (204) 724 7371

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The information in this transmission is intended for the addressee only and may
be confidential, proprietary and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete/destroy the
information.
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